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The Cornelius Gunn House is a 1 3 story fleldstone structure dating from
ca. 1814. The house is fout Bays wide, with a simple boarded entrance
door at the center, and a small wmdow above the door which reaches to
the roofline. - Three stone steps lead to the doorway. There is no porch,
although a wood plate with rafter mortises imbedded in the stonework at
‘the front indicate a former porch. In one gable end is a wide brick
chimmey, with a smaller brick chimmey at the other end of the house. At
one end is a wood shingled addition.

The stone wing contains two rooms and a large center hall. Three original
mantels remain, one elaborately carved, the other two more plaln. The
center stalrway is extremely plain. The flooring is of wide boards, and
appears tao be original. In the newer wing are the present kitchen, a
bedroom and a bath.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cornelius Gunn House is, together with the neai’h)(. Richard Layton House, the
neighboring Shoemakey/Houck House, and the not-too-distant Andrew Snable

House, one of a handful of well preserved early 19th: century:

stone residences in the New Jersey portion of the Upper Delaware Valley.

It is significant for the quality of its detailing, which revealk it to

have been built for a person of relative means. Compared with: the Andrew
Snable House, with which it shares some features, such as its scale and
general proportions, it represents a slight advance beyond the status of
"'stone cottage''.

The Gunn House was built by John Shoemaker,, brother of Daniel Shoemaker,
whose somewhat larger stone house was built at roughly the same period on
the other side of the Flat Brook Valley. The Shoemakers: were the sons of
a militia leader who became something of a local hero during the American
Reyolution. Their large family had lived in the Valley since about the
mid 18th century, principally In Smithfield Township, across the river in
Pennsylvania. John Shoemaker was one of the freeholders from Walpack
Township, New Jersey between 1827 and 1831, and again in 1834. Shortly
thereafter he moyved with his family to the Susquehanmna Valley in central
Pennsylvania. The bouse was later owned by Cornelius D. Gunn, a local farmer
who was a trustee of the Walpack Center Methodist Episcopal Church.

During the mid-19th century, the Gunn House must have been one of the most
elegant residences in the Flat Brook Valley, or anywhere in the vicinity
for that matter. It betrays no evidence of outside architectural influence,
but the quality of the craftsmanship, particularly in the stonework, is
noteworthy. During its period, the prevailing architectural styles of the
region were undergoing a transition, with local modifications of a variety
of cosmopolitan stjles replacing or adding to pre-existing simple frame
carpenter houses. The tyansition produced a profusion of hybrids of varying
degrees of quality and taste. The handful of simple but well built stone
houses needed no such elabaration to hold their place with the best examples
of domestic architecture in the Valley. The Cornelius Gunn House is a
member of this select group.
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Verbal Boundary Description 10 ' 4
(Cornelius Gunn House)

The Cornelius Gunn House is located on United States Army Corps of
Engineers TIL Tract # 7108, which includes a total of 1.82 acres. The
boundary of the nominated portion of this property begins at the inter-
section of the southiern tract boundary line which separates tracts #7108
and 7107-2 with the northwestern edge of the right of way of Ridge Road
(Point A), as shown on the accompanying Army Corps of Engineers tract
map. From this point, the boundary extends to the northwest, following the
abovementioned tract boundary line, for approximately 80' to Point B.
From this point, the boundary turns to the northeast and extends, still
following the tract line, for 250' to Point C. From this point, the
boundary turns to the southeast and extends for 150" to Point D, on the
northwestern edge of the abovementioned right of way, northeast of

Point A. From this point, the boundary turns to the southwest and extends
along the abovementioned right of way for approximately 275" back to
Point A.



